
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Courthouse  
Walker, MN 

June 17, 2016 
 9:00 am 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – April ’16 Minutes &  Expenses (att. 1 & 2) 

 ED Staff Report & Correspondence (att. 3)   

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

 Ca6a16- Renae & Robert Pecchia (att. 4) 

 Cr6a16- James & Debra Bartholmaus (att. 5) 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

 

 Mobile friendly website analysis 

 

Misc:  ☼ Legislature Update (if any)    ☼ County Updates (if any)  

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

     

Mtgs:  

July 15, ’16, 9:00 AM – MHB Board meeting- Walker, MN 

 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 & 2 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 



Mississippi Headwaters Board 

(MHB) May 20, 2016 

Cass County Courthouse, Walker MN  

56484 

 
MEETING 

MINUTES 

 
Members present:  Keith Winger (Beltrami), Neal Gaalswyk (Cass), Paul Thiede (Crow 

Wing), Kevin Maurer (Morrison), Dean Newland by phone and then in person (Clearwater) 

and Tim Terrill (Executive Director). 

 
Others Present:  Chris Pence (Crow Wing Land Services Supervisor), Mark Liedl (Land 

Services Director, County Recorder), Josh Stearns & Cory Bushee (GBAJPB), Dan Steward 

(BWSR), Todd Holman (The Nature Conservancy), Lori Dowling-Hanson (DNR), Mark 

Willoughby (Enbridge), and Matthew Murray (Murray Surveying).  

 

Chairman Maurer called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

Executive Director’s Report 

 
 Held meeting with MPCA. 

 Sent in report to MCIT. 

 Sent an email to LSOHC showing them the infomercial and media websites. 

 Wrote a NJPA and LSOHC grant this past month. 
 Attended the Grand Rapids Stormwater Scoping Meeting.  Will begin preparing for a CWL 

grant.  

 Attended the State of the Waters Conference and participated in the AIS session. 

 Met with the Brainerd Riverfront group to explore opportunities for the river front. 

 Attended the Crow Wing AIS Inspector training to inform them about social media 

opportunities.  

 Attended the Crow Wing County DRT planning meeting. 

 

Planning and Zoning Actions 
 

Josh Sterns from the GBAJPB presented the variance to the MHB Board.  Matthew Murray from 

Murray Surveying discussed his technical survey and his opinion that practical and ordinance 

definitions may differ of what constitutes a bluff.  The board determined that the MHB definition 

applies since it is in our jurisdictional area, and it appeared to Commissioner Gaalswyk that some 

questions in the finding of fact were not answered.  Questions were answered in regard to the 

appeal process and timeline.    

   

M/S  Gaalswyk/Thiede to deny certification of the Caron variance as submitted by the 

Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board based on the MHB’s definition of a bluff and 

the fact that restrictions on building in the bluff impact zone apply.  Gaalswyk, Thiede, 

Maurer and Newland - Aye, Commissioner Winger abstained.  Motion Carried.  

  



Action and Discussion Items 

 

Chris Pence discussed the Mississippi Northwoods Trail Proposal.  The property was previously 

owned by Potlatch and has since been deeded to Crow Wing County.  The proposal is to 

designate 11.5 miles of the existing 35 miles as multiple use recreation trails.       

 

Tim discussed the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council FY 2018/ML 2017 Proposal for 

Funding.  Easement and acquisition locations will be in the 8 county MHB area on or close to the 

Mississippi River, headwaters lakes and reservoirs, and connecting corridors and tributaries. 

 

M/S  Gaalswyk/Thiede to accept the agenda as presented.  Motion Carried. 

 
M/S  Gaalswyk/Winger to accept the consent agenda.  Motion Carried. 
 

 

M/S  Winger/Thiede to move forward and submit the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage 

Council Proposal for funding.  Motion Carried.        

 

Mark Willoughby of Enbridge explained that Enbridge and MHB have some overlapping 

concerns with water quality, including, but not limited to stormwater management.  Enbridge is 

proposing to start with the Lake Irving area.  Benefits of working together could include 

minimizing degradation of water quality, reducing runoff and improving wildlife habitat, and 

reducing risk factors associated with pipelines.  Commissioner Thiede explained that he has 

participated in some meetings with Enbridge and he appreciates the lengths that Enbridge has 

gone to address runoff and water safety. 

 

Tim was asked to explain how he determined the MHB billing rates when he applies for grants.  

He gave a brief demonstration of how he determines the rate at this time. 

 

As a reminder – the NJPA will hold their grant award meeting on June 2
nd

.  

     

Next meeting to be held June 17, 2016 at the Cass County Commissioners meeting room in the 

Cass County Courthouse.   

 

M/S  Gaalswyk/Thiede to adjourn.  Motion carried.  

 

 

 

Kevin J. Maurer, Chairman Tim Terrill, Executive Director 

 

 



 
 
 

06/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      1
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-10001- Cash & Pooled Investments     

                                                                     
 
 16/05    186 05/10/16 APP A0510                                                -449.16           -449.16

A051016                                                     
                                                                      

 16/05    228 05/12/16 GNI                                                    23,788.24         23,339.08
ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 16/05    243 05/13/16 PRJ                                                    -3,416.88         19,922.20

                                                            
                                                                      

 16/05    454 05/24/16 APP A0524                                              -4,446.80         15,475.40
A052416                                                     

                                                                      
 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ                                                    -3,453.68         12,021.72

                                                            
                                                                      

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                                -640.93         11,380.79
WF PCARD  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 16/05    702 05/31/16 GEN                                                      -525.00         10,855.79

RECURRING SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         23,788.24 CREDITS:         -12,932.45 NET:          10,855.79

 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-20050- Vouchers Payable              

                                                                     
 
 16/05    156 05/09/16 API B  637                                                -449.16           -449.16

W A051016                                                   
                                                                      

 16/05    186 05/10/16 APP A0510                                                 449.16               .00
A051016   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API B  659                                              -4,446.80         -4,446.80

W A052416                                                   
                                                                      

 16/05    454 05/24/16 APP A0524                                               4,446.80               .00
A052416   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,895.96 CREDITS:          -4,895.96 NET:                .00
 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38400- Expenditures                  

                                                                     
 
 16/05    156 05/09/16 API B  637                                                 449.16            449.16

W A051016                                                   
                                                                      

 16/05    243 05/13/16 PRJ pr0513 1160513   1160513                             3,416.88          3,866.04



 
 
 

06/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      2
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

pay051316 WARRANT=160513  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/05    451 05/23/16 API B  659                                               4,446.80          8,312.84
W A052416                                                   

                                                                      
 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ pr0527 1160527   1160527                             3,453.68         11,766.52

pay052716 WARRANT=160527  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                                 640.93         12,407.45
WF PCARD                                                    

                                                                      
 16/05    702 05/31/16 GEN                                                       525.00         12,932.45

RECURRING                                                   
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         12,932.45 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          12,932.45

 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38500- Revenues                      

                                                                     
 
 16/05    228 05/12/16 GNI                                                   -23,788.24        -23,788.24

ST OF MN                                                    
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -23,788.24 NET:         -23,788.24

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-53290- Natural Resources             

                                                                     
 
 16/05    228 05/12/16 GNI                                                   -23,788.24        -23,788.24

ST OF MN  DNR3Q-16                                          
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:         -23,788.24 NET:         -23,788.24

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61000- Salaries & Wages - Regular    

                                                                     
 
 16/05    243 05/13/16 PRJ pr0513 1160513   1160513                             2,370.83          2,370.83

pay051316 WARRANT=160513  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ pr0527 1160527   1160527                             2,370.82          4,741.65
pay052716 WARRANT=160527  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,741.65 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           4,741.65
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 

06/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      3
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61200- Active Insurance              

                                                                     
 
 16/05    243 05/13/16 PRJ pr0513 1160513   1160513                               701.86            701.86

pay051316 WARRANT=160513  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ pr0527 1160527   1160527                               683.66          1,385.52
pay052716 WARRANT=160527  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,385.52 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,385.52
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61300- Employee Pension & FICA       

                                                                     
 
 16/05    243 05/13/16 PRJ pr0513 1160513   1160513                               344.19            344.19

pay051316 WARRANT=160513  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ pr0527 1160527   1160527                               344.20            688.39
pay052716 WARRANT=160527  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            688.39 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             688.39
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62100- Telephone                     

                                                                     
 
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 006205           24616                6009 B               1.80              1.80

W A052416 May CTC & 04/01-04/30 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 006205           24616                6009 B               2.61              4.41
W A052416 May CTC & 04/01-04/30 LD CALLS CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
 16/05    574 05/27/16 PRJ pr0527 1160527   1160527                                55.00             59.41

pay052716 WARRANT=160527  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             59.41 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              59.41

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62680- Non-Employee Per Diems        

                                                                     
 
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 100532           24619                6021 B              50.00             50.00

W A052416 PER DIEM FOR MHB MEETING      Morrison County Audi
                                                                      

 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 004028           24620                6036 B              50.00            100.00
W A052416 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Winger, Keith       

                                                                      
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 002534           24621                6022 B              50.00            150.00

W A052416 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Newland, Dean       
                                                                      



 
 
 

06/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      4
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            150.00 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             150.00

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62720- Non-Employee Mileage          

                                                                     
 
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 002833           24618                6018 B              83.16             83.16

W A052416 MILEAGE FOR MHB MEETING       Maurer, Kevin J.    
                                                                      

 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 004028           24620                6036 B              42.66            125.82
W A052416 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Winger, Keith       

                                                                      
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 002534           24621                6022 B              59.40            185.22

W A052416 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR MHB M Newland, Dean       
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            185.22 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             185.22

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62990- Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     

                                                                     
 
 16/05    156 05/09/16 API 002961           23621                5835 B              39.00             39.00

W A051016 DOMAIN PURCHASE 1 YR RENEWAL  EPP MARKETING LP    
                                                                      

 16/05    156 05/09/16 API 002961           23622                5835 B             410.16            449.16
W A051016 WEB HOSTING ANNUAL FEE 0516-04 EPP MARKETING LP    

                                                                      
 16/05    451 05/23/16 API 101308           24672                6035 B           4,107.17          4,556.33

W A052416 MHB RIVER WATERSHED SAMPLING  WIDSETH SMITH NOLTIN
                                                                      

 16/05    702 05/31/16 GEN                                          B             525.00          5,081.33
RECURRING FINANCIAL SERVICE                                 

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          5,081.33 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           5,081.33
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63320- Employee Mileage              

                                                                     
 
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              34.18             34.18

WF PCARD  Aitkin county land dept. pres                     
TIM TERRILL                                                           

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              79.38            113.56
WF PCARD  Grand Rapids stormwater meeti                     

TIM TERRILL                                                           
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              34.56            148.12

WF PCARD  Little Falls Local Water Plan                     
TIM TERRILL                                                           

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              57.24            205.36
WF PCARD  monthly meeting                                   

TIM TERRILL                                                           



 
 
 

06/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      5
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              35.10            240.46

WF PCARD  North Central Landscape plann                     
TIM TERRILL                                                           

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B             158.22            398.68
WF PCARD  St Paul- Governors Sr Policy                      

TIM TERRILL                                                           
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B             113.94            512.62

WF PCARD  State of the Waters Conferenc                     
TIM TERRILL                                                           

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            512.62 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             512.62

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63340- Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  

                                                                     
 
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              32.73             32.73

WF PCARD  Commissioners lunch for Gov.                      
TIM TERRILL-APPLEBEES FRID19219666                                    

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B               6.40             39.13
WF PCARD  Dinner for stormwater meeting                     

TIM TERRILL-MCDONALD'S F28173                                         
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             39.13 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              39.13
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63380- Training & Registration Fees  

                                                                     
 
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B              85.00             85.00

WF PCARD  registration to State of the                      
TIM TERRILL-PAYPAL  FRESHWATERS                                       

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             85.00 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              85.00

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-64090- Office Supplies               

                                                                     
 
 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B               1.57              1.57

WF PCARD  agenda packet mailing                             
TIM TERRILL-USPS 26110004033407503                                    

 16/05    603 05/27/16 GNI APRIL                                    B               2.61              4.18
WF PCARD  mailing of Guidebook                              

TIM TERRILL-USPS 26110004033407503                                    
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:              4.18 CREDITS:                .00 NET:               4.18
 

_________________ __________________ __________________
    GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:         54,549.10 CREDITS:         -65,404.89 NET:         -10,855.79

 
       50 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jason Rausch **                                           

 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 

 

Executive Directors Report 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Executive Director Report 
May 2016 – June 2016 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed over monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Reviewed over potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month.  
5. Attended weekly call in meeting with MPCA. 
6. Sent NJPA grant for AIS funding support of $134,500. 
7. Reviewed over potential variances from Counties. 
8. Submitted MHB LSOHC proposal to the Outdoor Heritage Council. 
9. Submitted final 2016 LSOHC Accomplishment Plan. 
10. Worked on appeal and hearing process for the Caron Variance. 
11. Submitted narrative report to the Initiative Foundation for AIS grant. 

 
 
Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Attended the North Central Landscape Committee meeting to develop shared values 
that will translate into goals for a Landscape plan. 

2. Met with interested landowner in Morrison County and had him sign a landowner 
interest form stating that he wanted to be placed on a potential acquisition list. 

3. Attended Conservation easement partners meeting held by the DNR to determine what 
different agencies are doing in North Central MN. 

4. Held teleconference with Enbridge and discussed next steps toward additional 
protection measures for the MHB corridor. 

5. Held conversation with landowner in Cass County to discuss the process of how 
variances are handled and the relationship between the county and the MHB. 

6. Held telephone conversation with the Star Tribune reporter about what the MHB’s role 
is in protecting the Miss. River and provided examples of how we are creating context 
for other organizations to work in. 

7. Attended NJPA Innovation funding meeting and did not receive grant for AIS. 
8. Held meeting with Project Review Team members to discuss possibilities for strategy 

development 
9. Held meeting with Barr Engineering to discuss options for Bemidji Lake Irving 

stormwater site. 



 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning (att. 4 & 5) 

 
Ca6a16- Renae & Robert Pecchia 

 

Cr6a16- James & Debra Bartholmaus 























































 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 

 

 

Mobile Friendly Website Analysis 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Estimate

Date

5/25/2016

Estimate #

176

Name / Address

Mississippi Headwaters Board
Pam Kichler
Land Services Building
322 Laurel Street
Brainerd, MN 56401

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

This estimate is valid for 30 days from the date it was created.

EPP Marketing, LP  •  (956) 627-5409  •  www.eppmarketing.com
Mailing Address: 4042 Carnation Circle, McAllen TX 78501

Office Address:  6112 N. 10th Ste. 1J, McAllen TX 78504

Description Qty Rate Total

Website Design: Mobile/Responsive redesign of
MississippiHeadwaters.org

245.00 245.00

Website Programming: Mobile friendly, responsive reprogramming
of all existing pages/content on MississippiHeadwaters.org
including photos and text currently on the site.

1,490.00 1,490.00

$1,735.00

$1,735.00

$0.00


	1 6.17.16 draft Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 May 2016 Mtg Min
	4 MHB May DETAIL
	5 Att cover ED-correspondence
	6 16-6.17 Executive Staff Report
	7  Att coverP&Z
	8 CassPecchia Variance
	9 CW Bartholomaus variance
	10 Att action-discussion
	11 mobile friendly website invoice
	Scan0001
	responsive-site




